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Loxahatchee River District 
ITB # 25-010-00149 

CIPP LATERAL LINING – CENTER STREET CORRIDOR 

Addendum Number 1 
(w/Bid Clarifications) 

 
October 31, 2025 

 
This document forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original plans and 
specifications dated October 27, 2025 as noted below. 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided within the Proposal (Article 2, 
Page 21, Paragraph 12) and within the Bid Security (Article 3, Page 43, Paragraph 7). 
 
Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
This Addendum consists of ONE (1) page. 

 
Bidder Questions & Responses: 
 

1. What is the substantial & final completion time? 
Response: Please refer to the contract documents. 180 days to substantial 
completion and 65 days to final completion. 

 
2. What is the Engineer’s estimate / budgeted cost for this project? 

Response: $4 million. 
 
3. Hinterland Group respectfully request that Global Materials Company be approved 

as a CIPP liner manufacturer. Global’s specs are attached for your review. 
Response: There is no pre-qualification for this bid. Bidder must be able to comply 
with the contract documents and technical specifications required for the liner 
installations. 

 
4. Are there any SBEs / DBEs requirement? If so, is it optional or mandatory? 

Response: No requirement. Participation for SBEs / DBEs should be in line with 
Florida Statutes.  

 
5. What changes were made from the last solicitation? 

Response: Please refer to the contract documents, summary of work and technical 
specifications.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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